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BENJAMIN B. WAG'IER 

lJnited States Altome)' S~fPA(btl--
, t'J!3 . ·. . ill'!', 2 KAREN A. ESCOBAR c:.:::> :lid! 

t\!i::ii:::tant United States Attorney 
JUL 1 6 2015 

3 2500 Tulare Street. Suite 440 I 
Fresnoj CA 93721 

4 Telephone: (559) 497-4000 
Fac.,imile: (559) 497-4099 

5 

6 Attorneys lOr Plaintiff 
United States of America 

7 

CLERK. V,S. DISTRICT COtJAT 
EASTERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA 

" ~J,Jis.')EN 

8 

9 

10 

II' THF. UNITEIJ STATES DISTRICT COURT 

EASTER,'! DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA 

11 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. 

12 Plainti!T, 

I3 V. 

I4 I'ABLO CESAR SAHAGUN, 

15 Defem.lant. 

16 

I7 

CASE NO. 1: 1 5 CR 0 n ,..,0 L .Fl LJO SKO 

VIOLATIONS: 18 tJ.S.C. § 39A- Aiming a Laser 
Pointer at an Airorall: 26 U.S.C. §§ 5841, 5861 (d), 
and 5871- Possession of7 Unregistered De::;tructive 
Devices; !8 U.S.C. §§ 98l(a)(I)(C), 98I(a)(l)(G), 26 
U.S. C.§ 5872, and 28 U.S.C. § 246I(c)- Criminal 
Forfeiture. 

[ND!CIMENI 

1 S COliNT ONE: [l8 U<S.C. § J9A. Aiming a laser Pointer at an AircraHI 

19 The Grand Jury charges: T H A T 

20 PABLO CF.SAR SAHAGUN, 

21 dei~ndanl herein, on or about February 26. 20 l5, in the County of Kcm1 State and Ea.."item Distrjct of 

22 Calitbrnia, did knowingly aim the bcnm of u laser pointer at an nircraft, namely, Air-1, a Kern County 

23 Sheriffs Office helicopter. in the special aircn1ftjurisdiction of the Cnited States) and/or at the flight 

24 palh of said aircrnft, in violation of Tille 18. United Stntcs Code, Sc;;tiun 39:\. 
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COUNT TWO: 

2 

" ; 

[26 U.S.C. §§ 5R41, 5Ho I (d), and 5R71 ... Possession of ?Unregistered 
IJcstrUI:tivc Ocviccs·l 

3 The Grand Jury charges: THAT 

4 PAflLO CESAR SAHAGUN, 

5 defendant herein. on or about f-ebruary 26,2015, in the County of Kern, State and Eastern District of 

6 CaHIOmia. did knowingly possess seven fireanns. as defined in Title 26. lJnited States Code, Section 

7 5845(!). to wit: seven destructive devices, knmvn as C02 cartridge or \.ricker bombs 1 not registered to 

R him in the National Fireann Registnnion and Transfer Re<:ord, in violation of Title 26, United States 

9 Code, Sections 5R41, 5861(d), and 5871. 

10 FORFEITURE ALLEGATION: [18 U.S.C. §§ 981(a)(l)(C). 981(a)(I)(G), 26 ns.c. § 5H72, and 
28 U.S.C. § 2461(e)- CrimilU!I Forfeiture] 

11 

12 1. Upon conviction of the olTi:nse alleged in Count One of this Indictment defendant 

13 l'AHLO CESAR SAHAGUN shalllorkit to the United Stales, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §§ 98l(a)(l)(C), 

14 981(a)(l )(G), and 2K U.S.C. § 246l(c), all property, real or personal, which constitutes or is derived 

IS Hum proceeds traceable lo such violation, or is property derived ti·om, involved in, or used or intended 

16 to be used to commit Lhe alleged o11ensc. induding. but not limited to: 

17 "· one black key-aclivated laser pointer emitting a 1::,rreen laser beam and bearing the 

18 words, "Laser 301" and cotlluining a blue, bh1ck and ~;ilver danger warning. 

19 2. Upon convktion of the olll::nsc (JJlcged in Co~mt Two of lhi;; lm.lictment. deiCndanl 

20 PABLO CESAR SAHAGUN shalllorli:itw the United Stales, pursuant to 26 U.S.C. § 5872 and 28 

21 U.S.C. § 2461 (e), any firearm or destructive device involved in the alleged offense, including but not 

22 liml[ed ro the following: 

23 a. seven Hn:arms, consisting of seven de~tructive devices, kno"Wn as C02 cartridge 

24 or Cricket bombs. 

25 3. lf any property subject to forfeiture ns a result of the offenses alleged in Cotmts One and 

26 Two of this Indictment, for which defendant is convicted: 

27 a. numot bt• located upon lhe exercise or due diligence: 

28 
INOK.TMI::'NT 2 
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b. has been transferred or sold to, or deposited with, a 

2 third party; 

J c. has been placed bcyo11d the jurisdiction of the court; 

4i . d. bas been substantially diminished in value; or 

5 e. has beeu commingled with other property which cannot be divided wlthont 

6 dilliculty; 

7 it is the intent of the United Slates, pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 2461 (c), incorporating 2llJ.S.C. § g5J(p), to 

8 seek forfeiture of any other property of said defendant, up to the value of the property suhjecllo 

A TRUE lliLL. 

FOREPERSON 
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JUL 1 6 1015 

UNITED ST 'TES DISTRICT COUI'' CLERK. U.S. DISTRICT COURT 
L "' '(ASTERN DISTRICT OF NLIFORNIA 

" \.J,Wft~ -
l:.'aslern District nf Californitl 

Criminal Divi!l'fun 

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

PABLO CESAR SAHAGUN 

!ND!~IMENT 

VIOLATIO~(S): 18 U.S.C 1 J9A ~Aiming n Laser rJinlePaf«n A~Ji.a~ f?; .fn SKQ 
26 U.S.C. §§ 5841. 58<11 (d), and 5871 -Possession of 7 Unregislerctl Destructive Devices; 

IS U.S C. §§ 981(a){I){C), 981 (a)( I )(<l). 26 U.S.C. § 5872, and 28 U.S.C. § 2461(c)- Criminal forfeiture. 

,.J ll'lle !nil. 

... ·-- ...... !.z:L ______________ _ 
Fm'f'num 

I ih•d in op.:r~ nmrlthi.l' _______ _ duv 

. A.D. 20-----

Clerk. 

--------- - . ~ 
Bail. S NO BAIL WARR.AN~r 

--- ----- -- ~:K---~-
GPU 8GJ 525 



Case 1:15-cr-00190-LJO-SKO   Document 1-1   Filed 07/16/15   Page 2 of 3
A0257 

__ YES: SAH cnnnln in lJSAO (Defore OIJUI/13) _Yes: SKO cunflicl in lJS,\0 (Defore 4112JHJ Pf:R lSUSC3110 

DEFENDAST INFORMATION RELATIVE TO A CRIMINAL ACTION-- IN CS. DISTRICT COURT 

BY 0 COM/'LA!I\T C fNFORMA I! ON 
r--:J SCPERf'I·JJING~ CtL~c: "lo. 

OFFENSE CIIARGEU 

~ rN'DICTMENT 

0 Petty 

0 Minor 

0 Misder~Y-".:...our 

Pluco: uf offim>c 
COUNTY OF KERN 

i2J Fdony 

,--u.s.c. Citation 

SEE INDlCTMENT 

,.--,,..--,.,.--,-,--.,- PROCEEJ)JN(; 
Nu.:n~ of Lomp!Jinoot Agt'flt'Y. or P.;n.on (& Tir!z. il any} 

IFili-TFO Shane Shaff 

0 pcN!on I• au,airing rrin! in anullrcr Fcr1cro1 nr Sl."tte Crmr:. give rllllne 

uf Cnul'l 

0 this rx:rson/pfQ('eeding is L.-.:."lokrnxl from ur0ther di~>trict per 

I FRCrP 0 20 W 21 C 40_ S':lO>I' Di:''.!kl 

0 this i> ~ rcpro,;c,-uli•m of charge.~ 
prcviou~ly !.lrsmi~sed whidt 
were di1rr.issed on mouou u[ 

I 

I 

0 U.S. At!'y 0 f>efe115e 
~ thi> proscC\llirm rel~les lo a p~n!.ling 

e::t'll: involving thi; same Uefcm.lanl 

D pnor prnccerlin~s or appear::mct:(>) 
before U.S. Mag15tl1lle Jurlge 
reg.ard:rlg lhio Jcf~dant were 
rt"rurded uuJ~'f 

} 

SHOW 

1~='"::"::'"::".::"::'0::. =~ 

Nmtro: ll!'Kl Ollicc of Per;;.;)f! 

F;uit.Shillg :nlbrrnati011 o_, 

TillS FO~i 

Nanw of A:»l. U.S. 
AU'y(ifa<;;<:igned) 

MAGfSTRI\TE 
1\JilCiE CASE NO. 

Nnme of f>istrict Court, am!! o-r .h:.l{;.i'/Magisirot~ Jut.I!S~· Location ICily) 
Fresno, CA 

• 
U£FENDANT --U.S vs. 

PABLO CESAR SAIIAGUN 

AddreS-S { 1: 1 5 CR 0 0 1 .9 U LJO SKO 

IFnr 
Dah: 

0 Male 

:J h::male 

(Optinnul :Jik.:Js a iuverile) 

OHE~IMSI' 

IS N01' IN t:t:STODY 

0 Aficn 

(ifappEc:~bl~) 

I) ® Has nut ~n ;tl"t'CSteri pcrding out00\11: of !hi~ pr~dirJ:l 

If nnt det!!lned. gi>e Jute any pnn~ 
~ummons was $;:rvet.l oo .;bO\i: C.'Jart:e~ 

2} 0 Is il Fugiti;c 
J} 0 I~ on lbil or Relt';>Slt f!Vln (show Hl~tricr} 

IS IN CUSTODY 

4) 0 On !hischlii'At 

·----' 
5) 0 Onanntw-rconvidioo 
61 0 t\v.':li!irg trial nn other charges I 0 Fn!'l 0 Stale 

If :rnswcr ;o (6) h "Ye~:· s:how M1'lt ofinstitutioll 

lt11; drlo:u~r 
c '" hc::n Ekd7 c ,, 

,;,.1n. 
UATh <H' • ,\JUl£ST 

f),\ n; 'l'ltA,"Sf'RRREO 
'fO tJ.S, CLISlOIJY 

1{ '"'/ >:.i." 

} gi""l: duh~ 
Eled 

i}dy 

0 Thb reporl uJncnd~ AO ?57 previou~Jy sJJhrnitt~U 

)';;;,: 

Ye:~r 

ADDITIONAL !KFORMATION OR COMMENTS 
[X] ADD FORFEITURE UNIT (Check If Forfeiture AUegalion) I 

Pcnalti\;s; See Penalty Slip. Please Lssue No Rail Warrant 
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DEFENDANT: 

COUNT ONE: 

VIOLATION: 

PENALTY: 

COUNT TWO: 

VIOLATION: 

PENALTY: 

PENALTY SLIP 

PABLO CESAR 91\HA<lUll 

lS u.s.c. § 39A ~ Aiming a Laser Pointer at an 
Aircraft 

5 years in prison and/or fine of $250, 000; $100 
penalty assessment; 3 year term of suPervised 
release 

26 u.s.c. §§ 5841, 566l(d), and 5871-
Possession of 7 Unregistered Destructive 
Devices 

10 years in prison and/or fine of $10# 000; $100 
penalty assessment; 3 year term of supervised 
release 

FORFEITURE ALLEGATION: 

VIOLATION: 

PENALTY: 

l8 u.s.c. §§ 981(a) (l) (C), 981(a) (l) (<l), 26 
u.s.c. § 587:;,L and 28 u.s~c. § 2461{c)- Criminal 
Forfeiture 

forfeiture of laser pointer and 7 destructive 
devices 


